6/21/24, 9:57 AM

RE: SLD7690Z TP Claim against PC8902P - SNM24D203459/C02/TANCHC - Celine Fong (LKKAuto) - Outlook
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RE: SLD7690Z TP Claim against PC8902P - SNM24D203459/C02/TANCHC

Rajes (LKK Auto) © S &« ~
To: Jacqueline Tan <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; SUR; assignmer Tue 18/6/2024 10:24 AM

Dear Jacqueline,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Rajes | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email:

assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Jacqueline Tan <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 5:21 PM

To: oscar@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; shujuan@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg;
eugene@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; nadia@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg
Subject: RE: SLD7690Z TP Claim against PC8902P - SNM24D203459/C02/TANCHC
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